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Woodruff, Morris

From: Westen, Jacob <Jacob.Westen@ago.mo.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:03 PM

To: Woodruff, Morris

Cc: Timothy.Luft@amwater.com

Subject: Citations to Pending civil case in 8th Cir, and the Federal District Court of the Western
District

Secretary Woodruff,

Thank you for running the hearing last night in Warsaw. One of the individuals testifying mentioned the
appeal currently pending before the 8™ Circuit. As | mentioned yesterday, | wanted to provide you the
accurate case name and numbers of that matter. | have copied Tim Luft, in-house counsel of MOWC, so that
this is not an ex parte communication. Below is the (condensed) caption and case number:

United States of America and State of Missouri, )
Plaintiffs-Appellees, )
V. ) No 14-3195
Robert Geranis, Leroy Harris, Gerald Duvall, and Mike Doak, )
Proposed Intervenor Defendants-Appellants, ) Consolidated with 3
and ) No. 13-3394 F I LE D
Benton County Sewer District No. 1 of Benton County,
Missouri, et al., ) DEC 1 2014
Defendant-Appellees )
Misseyri Publie
Appeal from U.S. District Court for the Western District of Missouri - Kansas City Sarvice é@mm@glﬂﬁ

(4:13-cv-00319-SOW)
(4:13-cv-00319-SOW)

Finally, it should be noted that Robert Geranis, Leroy Harris, Gerald Duvall, and Mike Doak, are individuals who
twice proposed to intervene as defendants in 4:13-cv-00319, and were twice denied. Both 13-3394 and 14-
3195 are appeals from the Western District Court of Missouri’s orders denying their intervention.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or trouble finding the cases and their filings.
Thanks,
Jacob

Jacob Westen

Assistant Attorney General
AGRICULTURE & ENVIRONMENT DivISION
MISSOURI ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
P.0. Box 899 Jefferson City, MO 65102
P.573.751.8834 | ¥. 573.751.8796

E. Jacob.Westen@ago.mo.gov




This email message, ihcluding the attachments, is from the Missouri Attorney General’s Office. It is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information,
including that covered by § 32.057, RSMo. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message. Thank you.



